## NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Precision Well Perforating Corporation Mt. Carmel, Illinois

General Licensee (10 CFR 150.20)

As a result of your October 5, 1990 letter, and in accordance with the "General Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions," 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C, (1990), (Enforcement Policy) the following violation was identified:

10 CFR 150.20(b)(1) requires, in part, that the general licensee file four (4) copies of Form-241 (revised), "Report of Proposed Activities in Non-Agreement States," and 4 copies of its Agreement State specific license with the Regional Administrator of the US NRC Region III office, 799 Roosevelt Road, Glen Ellyn, IL 60137 at least three (3) days before engaging in each such activity authorized by 150.20(a). The Regional Administrator may authorize the licensee to begin the activity upon notification by telephone of the licensee's intent to conduct the proposed activity under the general license, provided that four (4) copies of Form-241 (revised) and four (4) copies of the Agreement State license shall be filed within three (3) days after the telephone notification.

Contrary to the above, the licensee failed to notify NRC Region III prior to conducting licensed activities within a Non-Agreement State. Specifically, the licensee notified Region III on October 5, 1990 of activities conducted on October 4, 1990 in Gibson County, Indiana.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement VI).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, you are required to submit to this office within thirty days of the date of this Notice a written statement or explanation in reply, including for each violation: (1) the corrective steps that have been taken and the results achieved; (2) the corrective steps that will be taken to avoid further violations; and (3) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Consideration may be given to extending your response time for good cause shown.

DEC 2 1 1990

Date

Roy J. Ar no, Chief Nuclear erial Safety

Section 2

CONVERSATION RECORD		TIME /O om	DATE 17.15	12.15.19.0	
PE CONFERENCE		[Z] TELEPHONE		ROUTING	
			☐ INCOMING	NAME/SYMBOL INT	
cation of Visit/Conference:		7	OUTGOING		
TH YOU	ORGANIZATION (Offi		TELEPHONE NO		
Steve Mc Intie, Produt	mi Curme		263-3312		
IBIECT	1				
SAI Not from the	dated 10	215170			
UMMARY					
BITT called to	arthres c	x 4/2/	licensed	materials	
(Well lossing source	were	taken 1	ata a	MRC	
State and used or	. the d	ate ind	buted	on the	
1015/90 Submitted	Form -	ZKIL MI	mita	tion stated	
	1 1				
		to Gibs		and and	
used on 10/4/	90 95	Indienter	1		
CAMERON Instruct	1 m.	Intro o	8 500	1	
of 150.20 an	d notitie	d san	e That	NOU	
would Follow					
	-				
				AND THE RESERVE OF THE PARTY OF	
ACTION REQUIRED					
Send NOU, al	wait requ	ons-e			
NAME OF PERSON DOCUMENTING CONVERSATION	SIGNATURE	1/	DATE	CONTRACTOR OF THE PARTY OF THE	
J L CAMERON	1 /am	nes La	meren /	2/5/90	
ACTION TAKEN	1				
SIGNATURE	TITLE		DATE		
5027 I-101 #0.5. 0F0: 1989-241-175/80241	CONVERSATION	BECODE		OPTIONAL FORM 271 (12-	